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From: Robert Karesh

To: Ann Morbitt

Subject: Fw: City of Dickson

Date: Thursday, February 17, 2022 9:44:52 AM
Attachments: Outlook-sovwy4zl.png

From: Robert Karesh <Robert.Karesh@tn.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 9:21 AM
To: Derrick Long <dlong@cityofdickson.com>

Cc: Jason Pilkinton <jpilkinton@cityofdickson.com>; Brooke Heriges <Brooke.Heriges@tn.gov>

Subject: Re: City of Dickson

Hi Derrick. This is to let you know we received your response. We'll review everything and let

you know if we have any questions. Thanks, Robby

Environment &

Conservation
Robert Karesh - Statewide Stormwater Program

William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave

Nashville, TN 37243

615-253-5402

We value your feedback! Please complete our customer satisfaction survey

From: Derrick Long <dlong@cityofdickson.com>
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 1:12 PM

To: Robert Karesh <Robert.Karesh@tn.gov>

Cc: Jason Pilkinton <jpilkinton@cityofdickson.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] City of Dickson

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Mr. Karesh please see the City of Dicksons response letter to the NOV dated 1/11/22. Also
attached is a link to the updated Stormwater Management Plan and a signed copy of the
contract from CEC to preform the outfall mapping that is required.

Derrick Long
Stormwater Coordinator
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